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DEER BOW HUNTING ENDS THIS WEEK AT QUEENY PARK: There are 30 bow
hunters approved by the MO Conservation Commission to hunt deer in Queeny Park
this year. The deer population at Queeny has an impact on Town and Country since
3/4s of the Park in unincorporated St. Louis County borders Town and Country. The
hunting ends on November 12. In 2022 bow hunters in Queeny harvested 16 deer.

Queeny Park3,4 5t. Louis Oct, 30
16 -
MNov.
12
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28 S 10/21 13:41 141/Clayton
29 S 10/24 8:56 N. Outer 40/Maryville Centre
Dr
30 S 10/31 7:49 S. Mason/Van Courtland

2023 Town & Country Deer v Vehicles YTD 30

1-270

6
1-64 8
Chapel Hill Estates 1
Clayton Road 1
Mason Road 5



Municipal Center Dr 1
North Outer 40 Rd 1
Hwy 141 7

CHESTERFIELD BOW HUNTING IN PARKS

The program runs September 15- January 15th. It is allowed on city owned
property. Currently Chesterfield is using Wilson Park, Railroad Park, and River's
Edge.

There were 64 deer harvested by bow hunters in Chesterfield Parks in 2022-Jan.
15, 2023

BOW HUNTING IN PARKS: This year the Chesterfield deer hunting program in parks
has started out slow. The program is September 15 to January 15. From 09/15 to
10/31 only two deer have been harvested by bow hunters.

Chesterfield Police Department
DEER RELATED INCIDENTS

October 15t to October 31st, 2023

DAY / DATE TIME LOCATION DEER NOTES
DISPATCHED
BY OFFICER
Sunday 09:45 15700 Baxter Rd Yes Deer immobilized
10/08/2023 by injury
Saturday 13:00 MO Hwy 141 & Yes Deer struck by
10/14/2023 Olive Blvd vehicle blocking
roadway
Wednesday 09:35 14557 Appalachian Trall Yes Deer unable to
10/18/2023 move. Located in
resident’s yard
Monday 18:50 2035 Parasol Dr Yes Deer injured and
10/23/2023 unable to move

TOTAL YTD Jan-October 2023 29

[-64 4
Hwy 141 1
Baxter 4



Chesterfield Pkwy 2
Clarkson Rd 2
Clayton Rd 2
Eatherton Rd 1
Edison Ave 1

Faust Park 1
Kehrs MillRd 1
Ladue Rd 2
Olive 3
Rogue River 1
Schoettler 1
Wildhorse Creek 3

CHESTERFIELD ANESTHESIOLOGIST CHARGED IN FEDERAL COURT OF
ATTEMPTING TO BUY GUN TO GO WITH FELONY STAKING CHARGES FROM
MAY IN STATE COURT FILED BY TOWN & COUNTRY POLICE. Mace Anthony
Nosovitch, 48, a anesthesiologist who prior to his April Felony arrest for stalking worked
at St. Luke’s Hospital in Chesterfield. He pled not guilty to Federal charges last week.

He gave an address of an apartment at 16511 Wildhorse Creek Road.




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT SUPPRESSED
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION
FILED
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) ‘ B
) a7 242023
Plaintiff, ) QTRICT
)
V. )
)
MACE ANTHONY NOSOVITCH, )
)
Defendant. )
INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges that:
On or about May 14, 2023, in the County of Saint Louis, within the Eastern District of Missouri,
MACE ANTHONY NOSOVITCH,

the Defendant herein, in connection with the attempted acquisition of a firearm, a Sig Sauer make, P320
model, 9mm caliber pistol, bearing serial number 58J496576, from Sentinel Arms D/B/A The Range St.
Louis West, a licensed dealer of firearms within the meaning of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States
Code, knowingly made a false and/or fictitious written statement to Sentinel Arms D/B/A The Range St.
Louis West, which statement was intended and likely to deceive Sentinel Arms D/B/A The Range St.

Louis West, as to a fact material to the lawfulness of such sale of the said firearm to Defendant under

Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that Defendant did execute a Department of Justice,
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, to the
effect that he was not subject to a court order restraining him from harassing, stalking, or threatening his
intimate partner, when in fact, as Defendant then knew, he was subject to a court order restraining him

from harassing, stalking, or threatening his intimate partner.

FROM THE FEDERAL DETECTION ORDER



OTHER REASONS OR FURTHER EXPI ANATION:

On May 25, 2023, the undersigned held a detention hearing with defendant and counsel present. On May 31, 2023, the
U.S. Pretrial Services Office filed a Bail Report with no objections and it is adopted by reference. Defendant worked as a
medical doctor prior to having a massive stroke in November 2022 with lasting impact, including to his speech and
physical abulation. He now resides with his parents in St. Louis County. Defendant's wife and two of his minor children
live apart from him locally in the family home where he cannot reside because defendant is the respondent in a Ex-Parte
Order of Protection matter pending in state court. His wife is the protected party. Defendant and his wife are in divorce
proceedings. He is also on bond for felony stalking and a misdemeanor violation of an order of protection. Defendant
argued that he is not a danger, nor will he flee. He is already subject to GPS monitoring and he is amenable to all
conditions of release, including home detention. Pretrial release will help him facilitate his access to needed medical care.

The government offered the testimony of FBI Special Agent Kassandra McKenzie, who specializes in behavioral threat
analysis. She testified consistent with the government's detention motion about events leading to this charge and her
assessment that defendant poses a significant danger to another person and the community after he visited a local gun
range and test fired at least two firearms on Mother's Day with a suppressor attachment. Defendant began the background
check to purchase the firearm. Video surveillance and stills show that defendant was able to stand, shoot and manipulate
the firearms without assistance. (Gov't Exs. 1A and 1B). Later the same day, he was allegedly in the backyard of the
family home in violation of the order of protection. He has been seen at a sporting event of his child and near the school
during afterschool pick up when the protected party was present. The FBI agent believes that defendant's grievance about
the impending divorce and frustration about his circumstances is increasing the risk of harm to the community. The
government also presented evidence that his GPS monitoring equipment is prone to fail at his apartment do to an
unknown source of interference. Based on the above, defendant poses a serious risk of danger to the another person and
the community. He also has access to significant financial resources and he faces a significant sentence if convicted,
which gives him incentive to flee and not appear as ordered. For these reasons, he should be detained.

Part IV - Directions Regarding Detention

The defendant is remanded to the custody of the Attorney General or to the Attorney General’s designated representative
for confinement in a corrections facility separate, to the extent practicable, from persons awaiting or serving sentences or
being held in custody pending appeal. The defendant must be afforded a reasonable opportunity for private consultation
with defense counsel. On order of a court of the United States or on request of an attorney for the Government, the
person in charge of the corrections facility must deliver the defendant to a United States Marshal for the purpose of an
appearance in connection with a court proceeding.

Date: 06/08/2023 /s/Noelle C. Collins
United States Magistrate Judge

05/24/23 Murder for Hire, False Statement to Obtain Firearm FBI

04/18/23 Felony Stalking Town & Country PD
05/02/23 Violation of Order of Protection Town & Country PD
05/17/23 Violation of Order of Protection Town & Country PD
03/11/21 Speeding 20-25 over limit $155 fine Chesterfield PD
10/03/99 Speeding $55 fine MO Hwy Patrol
06/12/98 Speeding $50 fine MO Hwy Patrol

AND NOW THE STATE CHARGES



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY

STATE OF MISSOURI
(
-VS-

MACE NOSOVITCH RACE: White !
16511 Wildhorse Creek Rd. " SEX: Male (
Apt 119 DOB: 06/19/1975 (
Chesterfield, MO 63005 HGT: 6'01" I
WGT:  190Ibs. (

Aliases: P.D.: Town and Country

COUNT: 01 STALKING - 1ST DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE - CLASS E FELONY

That Mace Nosovitch , in violation of Section 565.225, RSMo, committed the class E felony of stalking in the first
degree, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.011 and 558.002, RSMo, in that on or between April 18,
2023 and May 2, 2023, in the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, the defendant, through the defendant's
course of conduct, purposely disturbed C.N. by entering onto the premises of Maryville University's baseball fields
and coming within 500 feet of C.N., and thereby would have caused a reasonable person under the
circumstances to be frightened, intimidated, or emotionally distressed, and at least one of defendant's actions was
constituting the course of conduct in violation of an order of protection, which was issued on February 1, 2023 in
cause number 23SL-PN00528, by making threatening advances and gestures towards C.N. and driving by C.N.
honking his horn at her, after the defendant had received actual notice of such order on February 1, 2023.

COUNT: 02 VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION FOR ADULT - 1ST OFFENSE - CLASS A
MISDEMEANOR

That Mace Nosovitch , in violation of Sections 455.010 and 455.085, RSMo, committed the class A misdemeanor
of violation of order of protection, punishable upon conviction under Sections 455.085, 558.002 and 558.011 in
that on or about May 2, 2023, the defendant, having been served with a copy of an order of the Circuit Court of St.
Louis County, cause 23SL-PN00528, that prohibited the defendant from coming within 500 feet of C.N.,
knowingly violated the terms and conditions of the order by being within 500 feet of C.N., and entering the
premises of Whitfield near Kirk of the Hills Day School.

|, Katie Exline, DSN 0123, Town and Country Police Department, knowing that false

statements on this form are punishable by law, state that the facts contained herein are
true and documented in report number 23-00521. | have probable cause to believe that
between April 18, 2023 and May 2, 2023, at 13446 Conway Rd. and 12928 Ladue Rd.,
Mace Nosovitch, Whife, Male, DOB 06/19/1975, 6'01”, 190Ibs, committed one or more

criminal offense(s).

Count: 01 STALKING - 1ST DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE
Count: 02 VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION FOR ADULT - 1ST
OFFENSE



The facts supporting this belief are as follows: Defendant and victim are separated.
Victim filed an order of protection against defendant on February 1, 2023, in cause
23SL-PN00528 in the Circuit Court of St. Louis Cqunty. The order was served on
defendant on the same day, which prohibited him from coming within 500 feet of victim,
her residence, place of employment or school. The order of protection only allowed
defendant to be present at their children's sporting 'activities at Maryville University, but
required him to st:;ly at least 500 feet from victim and refrain from all contact with victim.
BetWeen April 18, 2023 and May 2, 2023, Defendant appeared multiple times at the
Maryville University baseball fields and attempted to intimidate victim by pointing,
cursing, and gesturing at victim, and pulling his vehicle up next to victim's vehicle and
honkingQ On multiple other occasions, including May 2, 2023, defendant also showed up
to the childfen's school, where he did not have permission to be, within 500 feet of
victim, and would watch victim as she picked up the children from school. Due to the
order of protection, all firearms were seized from defendant and he was prohibited frofn
having them in his possession. On May 14, 2023, there was a NCIC hit that defendant
was attempting to purchase a firearm. '

| believe that the defendant poses a danger to a crime victim because defendant
continues to violafe an active order of protection, attempts to intimidate and curse at
victim, and attempted to buy a firearm knowing he was prohibited from having them in
his possession. '

/n and Country Police Department j

—Q ’5 Date: 5.'

UNAPPROVED CHESTERFIELD NEWSLETTER 551

Katie Exline,

4@

, &/
\ i/

[Signature]
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13 MONTHS AFTER STEALING $1,400 FROM THE POLO STORE CHESTERFIELD
POLICE MAKE ARRESTS. THEY WERE CHARGED WITH FELONIES BY THE
COUNTY PROSECUTOR: Marla King would place the order of items she wanted
stolen. 52-year-old Veronica Cooper of Jennings along with two juveniles would go out
and steal it. On September 24, 2022 the group with King joining them hit the Polo Store
at the Premium Outlet Mall in Chesterfield Valley for $1,442 worth of items. They
returned the next day and were stealing $500 of goods when interrupted by store staff
and arrested. Also stealing items was 29-year-old Marla King. King liked stealing in
Chesterfield and apparently likes the police department too...she has been arrested six
time in less than 2-years in Chesterfield.

Here is the court document on Cooper:

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY
STATE OF MISSOURI

VS.-
VERONICA DENISE COOPER RACE: Black :
2561 SHIRLEY DR SEX: Female i
JENNINGS, MO 63136 cos: I |
_ HGT: 506 |
Aliases: WGT: 150 f
P.D.: Chesterfield
Defendant OR! Mumber
MOD959A00
CHARGES

- $750 OR MORE-- CLASS D FELONY

COUNT: 01 STEALING - $750 OR MORE - CLASS D FELONY

That Veronica Denise Cooper and Marla King, acting together and with two juveniles, in violation of
Section 570.030, RSMo, committed the class D felony of stealing, punishable upon conviction under
Sections 558.002 and 558.011, RSMo, inthat between Seplember 24, 2022 and September 25, 2022, at
18521 Outlet Boulevard, in the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, the defendant and Marla King,
acting together and with two juveniles, appropriated assorted clothing and other merchandise, of a value
of at least seven hundred fifty dollars, which property was in the possession of Polo Ralph Lauren Factory
Store, and defendant and Marla King, acting together and with two juveniles, appropriated such property
without the consent of Polo Ralph Lauren Factory Store and with the purpose to deprive Polo Ralph
Lauren Factory Store thereof.

e R T R e L



I, Melvin Campbell, DSN 0368, Chesterfield Police Department. knowing that
false statements on this form are punishable by law, state that the facts
contained herein are true and documented in report number 22-4184. | have
probable cause to believe that between September 24, 2022 and September 25,
2022, within St. Louis County, Veronica Cooper, Black, Female, 5'06", 150lbs,

i

committed one or more criminal offense(s).

Count: 01 STEALING - $750 OR MORE - CLASS D FELONY

The facts supporting this belief are as follows: Defendant Norvell was arrested at
the St. Louis Premium Outlets mall after she was seen with two juvenile males
stealing clothing from the Polo Ralph Lauren store. They were in possession of
clothing valued at $496.00. Store employees reported that defendant King had
stolen merchandise from the store the previous day, with a total value of
$1,442.00. Defendant King confessed to police that she had stolen from the store
and said she had done so at the behest of defendant Cooper, who defendant
said routinely provided "orders" about what she wanted defendant to steal.
Defendant King said defendant Cooper paid her for stealing merchandise and
provided details of her communications with defendant Cooper and the payments
she received. Subsequent investigation, aided by surveillance video, revealed
that defendant Cooper had been present the previous day and had assisted
defendant King in stealing from the store. Defendant Cooper was identified from
a photo lineup by a store employee. She was later arrested and interviewed. She
denied committing any thefts and said she did not know defendant King. It was
later discovered that defendant King had given Chesterfield a false name and
other information when she was arrested.

Melvin Campbell, DSN 0368, Chesterfield Police Department

[Signature] é é% ;é 367 Date: & - %e- 2eak




01/01/23
12/22/22
12/19/22
12/13/22
12/01/22
12/07/22
11/25/22
11/05/22
09/24/22
04/05/22
03/24/22
01/20/22
07/19/21
09/12/19
09/10/19
05/04/19
03/31/19
03/06/19
05/26/18
05/16/18
05/11/18
04/04/18
03/23/18

Fel Receiving Stolen Property, Fel Poss Firearm
Felony Stealing More than $25,000 jewelry

Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Stealing

Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Felony Stealing
Stealing SES Probation
Stealing 10-days jalil

Felony Stealing $1,325 probation fee

Driving While Revoked

Poss of Theft Device $100 fine

No Lic Plates $50 fine, No Veh Ins $150 fine
Speeding, Driving While Revoked

2 cts Speeding 20-25 over limit, No Veh Ins

Felony Stealing

Chesterfield PD
Bridgeton PD
Chesterfield PD
Chesterfield PD
Chesterfield PD
Chesterfield PD
Manchester PD
Des Peres DPS
Chesterfield PD
Frontenac PD
Frontenac PD
Frontenac PD
Frontenac PD
Richmond Heights PD
Chesterfield PD
Fairview Heights IL PD
Overland PD
Chesterfield PD
MO Hwy Patrol
IL State Police
Bel Ridge PD
Lake St. Louis PD

Felony Stealing 01/18/23 probation revoked 5-yrs Branson PD

Prison



10/24/16
08/18/15
08/15/15
11/22/14
11/10/13
10/14/13
10/07/12

2 ct Felony Stealing 2-years prison Fairview Hts IL PD
Felony Theft Credit Card Probation revoked 1-yr jail Chesterfield PD
Felony Rec Stolen Property Probation revoked Chesterfield PD
Felony Stealing Probation revoked 2-yrs prison Fairview Hts IL PD

Give False Information to Police Fairview Hts IL PD
Felony Theft of Credit Card Probation revoked Chesterfield PD
Auto Theft Probation revoked 1-year jail St. Louis Co PD

Court Document on the Polo theft:

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY
STATE OF MISSOURI

NS
MARLA ANNE KING RACE: Black <
2320 HUDSON DRIVE SEX. Female C
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63136 DOEB: C
‘ HGT: 5'00 F
Aliases: WGT: 176 C
Marla A. King, Marla A. Neil, Marla Ann Marie F.D.: Chesterfield
King, Marla Neil ORIl Number:
MODS59A00
Defendant
CHARGES

Count: 01 STEALING - $750 OR MORE - CLASS D FELONY

COUNT: 01 STEALING - $750 OR MORE - CLASS D FELONY

That Marla Anne King and Veronica Cooper, acting together and with two juveniles, in violation of
Section §70.030, RSMo, committed the class D felony of stealing, punishable upon conviction under
Sections 558.002 and 558.011, RSMo, in that between September 24, 2022 and September 25, 2022, at
18521 Qutlet Boulevard, in the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, the defendant and Veronica
Cooper, acting together and with two juveniles, appropriated assorted clothing and other merchandise, of
a value of at least seven hundred fifty dollars, which property was in the possession of Polo Ralph Lauren
Factory Store, and defendant and Veronica Cooper, acting together and with two juveniles, appropriated
such property without the consent of Polo Ralph Lauren Factory Store and with the purpose to deprive
Polo Ralph Lauren Factory Store thereof.



I, Melvin Campbell. DSN 0368, Chesterfield Police Department, knowing that
false statements on this form are punishable by law, state that the facts

contained herein are true and documented in report number 22-4184. | have
probable cause to believe that between September 24, 2022 and September 25,
2022, within St. Louis County, Marla King, Black, Female, 5'00", 176Ibs,
committed one or more criminal offense(s).

Count: 01 STEALING - $750 OR MORE - CLASS D FELONY
The facts supporting this belief are as follows: Defendant Norvell was arrested at

the St. Louis Premium Outiets mall after she was seen with two juveniie males
stealing clothing from the Polo Ralph Lauren store. They wére in possession of
clothing valued at $496.00. Store employees reported that defendant King had
stolen merchandise from the store the previous day, with a total value of
$1,442.00. Defendant King confessed to police that she had stolen from the store
and said she had done so at the behest of defendant Cooper, who defendant

said routinely provided "orders" about what she wanted defendant to steal.
Defendant King said defendant Cooper paid her for stealing merchandise and
provided details of her communications with defendant Cooper and the payments
she received. Subsequent investigation, aided by surveillance video, revealed
that defendant Cooper had been present the previous day and had assisted
defendant King in stealing from the store. Defendant Cooper was identified from
a photo lineup by a store employee. She was later arrested and interviewed. She
denied committing any thefts and said she did not know defendant King. It was
later discovered that defendant King had given Chesterfield a false name and
other information when she was arrested.

CHESTERFIELD POLICE BLOTTER

12



WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 1, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

21-828 - Prisoner Pick-Up - St Louis County Intake - Officer responded to St Louis
County Intake for a subject in custody with active Chesterfield Warrants.

Officers responded to calls for sick cases, alarms, suspicious persons, and motorist
assists.

DAY SHIFT

23-4573 - EDP-Clarkson Road: Elderly resident of a care facility suffering from
dementia suffered a psychotic episode and required transport to Mercy Hospital for
evaluation.

23-4578- Check the Welfare- Lydia Hill.: Officers conducted a check the welfare on a
resident suffering from alcoholism. Contact was made, and investigating officer learned
the resident expressed suicidal ideations to a friend. She was transported to Mercy for
treatment.

Beginning:11/01/2023, XX W
1109 i CHESTERFIELD Stolen Vehicle
234579 |Ending:11/01/2023, SE&STERF'ELD Homewood Suites | p\h GE CENTER Automobile

1109

M
-

Arrested: N/A | | |

Brief Marrative Description: During a patrol of a hotel parking lot, officers located a U-Haul that the renter failed to return.

23-4579- Recovered Auto- Chesterfield Parkway: An officer conducting extra patrols
of hotel parking lots located a U-Haul truck parked on the back lot. The officer
remembered it from previous shifts and conducted a check of the license plate. Truck
was found to be entered as a failure to return through St. Charles County PD, and they
had the vehicle towed by their tow service.

23-4580- Warrant Arrest- St. Peters PD: Subject in custody at St. Peters PD posted
bond on a Chesterfield Traffic charge and was issued a new court date.

23-4581- Miscellaneous: Resident reported receiving a phone call from an unknown
subject stating they had kidnapped her daughter and demanding ransom. Resident
recognized this as a potential scam and knew her daughter to be at school and
confirmed this. Resident suffered no loss, and officers will conduct extra patrols of the
area.

13




Beginning:10/19/2023,
1200 3XX GREEN TRAILS Fraud Identity

Ending:11/01/2023, BRANCHPORT DR ESTATES Theft
1200

23 4582

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Victim's social security number was fraudulently used to open a utility account at an address where she
does not live.

23-4582- Identity theft Branchport Dr.: A Victim reported that her social security
number was used to open utilities at an address on Branchport Drive in

Chesterfield. Victim advised she believes it to be her former landlord. Officer's
investigation revealed the landlord lives at the address, and his investigation is ongoing.

Officers also responded to other calls for service to include a check the welfare, motor
vehicle crashes, alarms, sick cases. and traffic hazards.

Officers conducted traffic enforcement and also provided close patrol to Businesses,
Parks, and Schools.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:11/01/2023,

1448 Dick's Sporting CHESTERFIELD
Ending:11/01/2023, BX THF BLVD Goods COMMONS EAST
1450

Larceny Over
$750
Shoplifting

23 4584

[=2)
B

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subjects stole a bag and three jackets.

23-4584 - Stealing Over - THF Blvd: An unidentified suspect stole merchandise from
Dick's and fled the scene. SEU Officers' responded to the scene to conduct an
investigation.

Officers also responded to calls for alarms, motor vehicle crashes, traffic hazards, sick
cases, injuries, and others. They also conducted proactive traffic enforcement and
regular patrols of neighborhoods and businesses.

THURSDAY NOVEMBER 2, 2023

MIDNIGHT SHIFT

22-1912 - Prisoner Pick-Up - St Charles City PD - Officer responded to St Charles
City PD for a subject in custody with active Chesterfield warrants.

Officers responded to calls for alarms, sick cases, and suspicious vehicles/ persons.

14




DAY WATCH

23-4594 — Found Property — Justus Post: While on patrol an officer observed a
wallet lying in the roadway. Using the identification located in the wallet the officer
attempted to contact the owner to return it which met negative results. The wallet was
entered into evidence as found property.

Beginning:11/02/2023,
93 4596 1328 18XX WINTER gg:%%?.srglz{ 3 Harassment/Threat
Ending:11/02/2023, RUNCT Texting
1328 THE

Arrested: N/A | | |
Brief Narrative Description: Victim reports receiving threatening phone messages from an unknown person and number.

23-4596 — Harassment — Winter Run Ct: A resident entered into an online agreement
with another subject to receive a massage but terminated the agreement prior to
receiving services. Since terminating the agreement, the resident has been receiving
multiple threatening texts.

Officers responded to the airport (Chesterfield Valley Spirit of St. Louis Airport) after an
emergeny request from a St. Louis County Officer patrolling the airport due his patrol
vehicle being struck by a subject having a mental health episode. Upon arrival officers
assisted the St. Louis County officer in taking the subject into custody. Other St. Louis
County officers responded and took control of the scene. They later had Monarch
respond to transport the subject to Mercy Hospital for a mental health evaluation.
Kathleen Klingerman 54 Defiance MO

i ,
i 0.
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY NOY 3
STATE OF MISSOURI 1O "‘E’En“{‘mGM
|
VS- CIRGUY
KATHLEEN L KLINGERMAN RACE: White SSN: ' A.-
3864 RIDGEFIELD FARMS DRIVE SEX: Female OCN: At-LArge
DEFIANCE, MO 63341 . ooe: IV CASE ID: 189458011
A HGT: 5'09 RPT NO: 23:42849
Aliases: WGT: 150 CT. N 71
/2\ t ) | PD.:St LouisCounty 39 C—ﬁ‘ o7
Defendant ORI Number: E;md-«ﬁSD ooD

15



CHARGES Cedh Mly,‘uu 07,
Count: 01 PROPERTY DAMAGE 1ST DEGREE — CLASS E FELONY " ¥Condit
Count: 02 RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY ~ CLASS E FELONY
Count: 03 TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE — CLASS B MISDEMEANOR -
Count: 04 ASSAULT- 4TH DEGREE - PURSUANT TO SUBDIVISION (3) SPECIAL wcmﬁs — CLASS
A MISDEMEANOR ' ' .

COUNT: 01 PROPERTY DAMAGE 15T DEGREE

That Kathleen L Klingerman, in violation of Section 569.100, RSMo, committed the ﬂ'iﬂ!SE E felony
of property damage in the first degree, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.002 anr.i 558.011,
RSMo, in that on or about November 2, 2023, at or near 549 Bell Ave, in the County of St. Louis, State of
Missouri, the defendant knowingly damaged a St. Louis County patrol vehicle, which prnpergr \
possessed by St. Louis County Police Department, by striking it with another motor vehicle, 'arr;at;e
damages to such property exceeded seven hundred and fifty dollars. ' |

COUNT: 02 RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY |

That Kathleen L Klingerman, in violation of Section 575.150, RSMo, committed the clasls E felony
of resisting an arrest, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.011 and 558.002, RSM@, in that on
or about November 2, 2023, at or near 549 Bell Ave, in the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri,

. a law enforcement officer, was making an arrest of defendant for property damage 1st, and the
defendant knew or was aware that the officer was making an arrest, and, for the purpose of preventing
the officer from effecting the arrest, resisted the arrest of defendant by using or threatening the use of
violence and physical interference in that defendant threaten to kill the officer and tried to flee in 2 motor
vehicle. ! |

I e - |

COUNT: 03 TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE N

That Kathleen L Klingerman, in violation of Section 569.140, RSMo, committed the class B
misdemeanor of trespass in the first degree, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.002 and
558.011, RSMo, in that on or about November 2, 2023, in the County of St. Louis, State of 1|‘u'|i_ssauri, the

defendant knowingly entered unlawfully upon reai property located at or near 549 Bell Ave én;ﬁ '
possessed by Spirit of St. Louis Airport, which said real property was fenced in a manner designed to

exclude intruders and a notice against trespass upon said real estate having been given by r.l'-::-sting ina
manner reasonably likely to come to the attention of intruders. |

COUNT: 04 ASSAULT- 4TH DEGREE - PURSUANT TO SUBDIVISION (3) SPECIAL ‘-“IC'I'_'IMZS

That Kathleen L Kiingerman, in violation of Section 565.056, RSMo, committed the class A
misdemeanor of assault in the fourth degree, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.002 and
560.011, RSMo, in that on or about November 2, 2023, in the County of St, Louls, State of Missouri, the

defendant iurﬁseli placed | in apprehension of immediate physical injury by threatening

to Kill |

|, Clifford Combs, DSN 3327, St. Louis County Police Department, knowing that false statements
on this form are punishable by law, state that the facts contained herein are true and documented
in report number 23-42849. | have probable cause to believe that on November 2, 2023, within
St Louis County, at or near 549 Bell Ave, Kathleen Klingerman, White, Female, 5'09°, 1501bs,
committed one or more criminal offense(s). '

16



Count: 01 PROPERTY DAMAGE 1ST DEGREE ~ CLASS E FELONY |
|

Count: 02 RESISTING/INTERFERING WITH ARREST FOR A FELONY ~ CLASS E
FELONY o
Count: 03 TRESPASS - 1ST DEGREE - CLASS B MISDEMEANOR |
|
Count: 04 ASSAULT- 4TH DEGREE - PURSUANT TO SUBDIVISION (3) SPECIAL

VICTIMS - CLASS A MISDEMEANOR ‘

The facts supporting this belief are as follows: Officer was notified that a gray minivan u:.f'as. able
to gain access to the taxiway and runway areas at the Spirit of St. Louis Airport. Officer, in a
marked patrol vehicle, observed the vehicle in the restricted area and attempted to condhclta
stop. Officer's vehicle had its emergency equipment activated, Multiple times Officer and other
staff at the airport attempted to block the minivan in to prevent it from continuing to drive in the
unrestricted areas. Officer observed Defendant operating the vehicle, and whenever the|vehicle
did come to a stop and Officer approached the vehicle Defendant would threat to kill Officer.
Defendant refused to follow Officer's verbal commands. Once Officer was able to box the minivan
in, Defendant reversed and struck Officer's vehicle. Eventually, Officers were able to remoyed
Defendant from her vehicle and place her under arrest. The damage to Officer’s vehicle exceeds
$750.

| believe that Defendant poses a danger to the community or to any other person |
because during this incident Defendant threat to kill Officer and was operating a motor vehicle on
an active airport runway and taxiway. Additionally, at the time of this incident Defendant had an
active warrant for failing to appear (2311-CR01524). ‘ '

Clifford Combs, DSN 3327, St. Louis County Police Department ‘

ISianaturel P?/% 6.' M’gc;&? Date: (/_5';\7_'9?5 |

11/02/23 Fel Property Damage, Fel Resisting Arrest, Trespassing, Assault St. Louis Co PD

07/30/23 Peace Disturbance St. Charles Co PD
04/13/23 Adult Protection Order against Klingerman St. Charles Co Court
04/12/23 Adult Protection Order against Klingerman St. Charles Co Court
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Kathleen has a criminal history relative to this incident:

She previously broke into the residence on Victim 3, assaulted him, and caused extensive
property damage.

Following other previous incidents, several neighbors of Kathleen have obtained orders of
protection against her. This has not prevented her from walking near their properties and yellin
gat them as they drive/walk through the subdivision

When | attempted to speak with KAthleen, she told me to "fuck off" and refused to speak with
me regarding this incident.

OFFICER: [s/ Quain, Andrew 1109
DEPARTMENT:St. Charles County Police Department

04/05/23 Trespassing St. Charles Co PD
10/18/21 Peace Disturbance $68 fine Wentzville PD

Officers responded to calls for service to include motor vehicle crashes, traffic hazards,
solicitors, sick cases, motorist assists, disturbances, citizen contacts, business contact
and suspicious persons.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:09/10/2023,

0000 11XX MATADOR
Ending:09/30/2023, DR WEST HILLS
0000

Arrested: N/A || |
Brief Narrative Description: Victim stated her identifying information was reported to be found on the dark web.

23-4599: Identity Theft - Matador Drive

The victim was alerted by a credit theft agency that her personal information had been
compromised on the dark web. Consequently, her credit was frozen, she has not lost
any money, and has identified a potential suspect residing in Kansas City.

-
—

23 4599 Fraud Identity Theft

Assist Other Agency:

In another incident, Manchester PD initiated a traffic stop which escalated when the
vehicle attempted to flee. Town & Country PD managed to stop the vehicle on MO 141
near Brook Mill Lane. The occupants fled on foot, prompting a containment. CSU
Detectives and a sector officer joined the search for the occupants. The driver was
found hiding in a nearby residential area and was apprehended without any incident. No
Chesterfield Officers were injured, and no force was used during the arrest.
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Officers conducted various traffic stops and increased patrols at local synagogues. They
also responded to calls regarding suspicious vehicles, alarms, animal bites, and medical
emergencies.

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 3, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-4602-Fugitive Arrest-Clarkson Rd/Hwy 64

An Officer made a traffic stop for an expired plate. During the stop a computer check of
the driver revealed he had a felony warrant out of St Louis County for Domestic Assault
3rd. St Louis County PD verified the warrant but stated it would be longer than 24 hours
before they could pick up, therefore the driver was taken directly to St Louis County
Intake.

23-4603-Intoxicated Subjects-17105 North Outer 40

An Officer working secondary at the Factory reported two highly intoxicated subjects
that were needing medical attention. Officers arrived on scene along with Paramedics
and Fire Personnel. A male and female were transported by ambulance to Mercy
Hospital due to their level of intoxication (Narcotics). Both subjects were combative,
however Officers were able to calm them down without incident. In addition, Officers
remained on the parking lot until the concert was over to help prevent any additional
problems.

23-4605/4606-Repossessed Vehicles-Westmeade
Two vehicles were repossessed during the overnight hours. One vehicle was a 2018
Toyota Corolla and the other was a 2023 Jeep Wrangler.

Officers conducted foot patrols overnight at all Jewish facilities.

Officers answered calls for service to include sick cases, intoxicated subject, traffic
crash, alarms and suspicious persons.

DAY WATCH

23-4608- Fugitive Arrest- Olive Blvd: An officer conducting a traffic stop located an active
warrant on the driver through Kirkwood PD and conveyed the subject directly to their
station for processing.
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Beginning:11/03/2023,

0423 15XX Violation of Ex-
23 4610 . WESTMEADE WESTBURY PARK |6 2 Parte/Full Ord Full
Ending:11/03/2023, DR Order

1000

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Ex-husband viclated full order of protection by walking up to the front door of ex-wife's current residence.

23-4610- Violation of a court order- Westmeade Dr.: A Victim reported that her ex-
husband violated a full order of protection during the overnight hours which was caught on
video surveillance. This is the second incident, and as the suspect had previously plead
guilty, the officer will pursue state charges. His investigation is ongoing.

23-4614- EDP Lydia Hill Dr.: A mother reported her 22-year-old son was experiencing a
manic episode placing her in fear for her safety as well as his welfare. Subject was
transported to Mercy Hospital for psychiatric evaluation.

No report- Wildhorse Pkwy: Construction crews ruptured a gas line. Due to the severity of
the damage, the fire department required that Wildhorse Parkway be shut down until Spire
arrived to cap the leak.

Officers also responded to other calls for service to include a check the welfare, motor vehicle
crashes, alarms, sick cases. and traffic hazards.

Officers conducted traffic enforcement and also provided close patrol to Businesses, Parks, and
Schools.

AFTERNOON WATCH

23-4617 - Fugitive Arrest - 164: A Traffic Officer stopped a vehicle and discovered the
driver had a felony warrant out of St. Louis County. She arrested the suspect and
booked her at the station. At the time of this report, the suspect is in a cell awaiting
pickup by St. Louis County.

23-4618/23-4619 - Motor Vehicle Crashes - Long Rd/Chesterfield Airport: A driver
struck a car and then pulled into a parking lot. The same driver failed to safely stop his
vehicle and struck a building damaging a support beam. Monarch Fire District and St.
Louis County Building Inspectors responded to examine the structure and determined it
was safe to remain open. A Traffic Officer tested the driver for DWI but found no signs
of alcohol or drug impairment.

Beginning:11/03/2023,

1953 CHESTERFIELD Larceny under $750
234620 e/ ging:11/03/2023, | XX THFBLVD | Walmart COMMONS 6 4 |Shoplifing
1953

Arrested: Zollner, Timothy | W | 44 | M
Brief Narrative Description: Subject was under-ringing items at self-checkout.
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23-4620 - Stealing - THF: Walmart Asset Protection Employees flagged down a
Supervisor patrolling the area to report a male and female suspect fleeing on foot after
stealing. The Officer apprehended the male. The female made good her escape by
entering an SUV and absconding from the area. The male suspect had an extensive
criminal history and was on file with Probation and Parole. An SEU Officer took over
the investigation, booked the male at the station, and tentatively identified the female
suspect. All of the stolen items were recovered and returned to the merchant.
Timothy Zollner 44

11/03/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
04/12/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
05/27/21 Expired Lic Plates $50 fine Brentwood PD
04/08/20 Speeding 11-15 mph over, No Veh Ins 2-days jail ~ St. Louis Co PD
08/23/07 lllegal Lic Plate, No Veh Ins 1-day jalil MO Hwy Patrol
07/20/05 Expired Lic Plates FTA Warrant Charlack PD
04/26/97 2-cts Felony Stealing 1-year jail Bridgeton PD

No Report - Natural Death - Olive Blvd: A resident of a long-term care facility,
suffering from kidney cancer and other maladies passed away from natural causes. Her
family was with her as she passed away. The care facility is handling all notifications.

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 4, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-4623-EDP-16625 Swingley Ridge

Officers responded to the Double Tree Hotel for a report of a naked elderly male in the
lobby. Upon arrival, the Officers made contact with the male who appeared to be
having a medical issue. A report was generated, we were unable to determine what
room the male was staying in. Paramedics responded and took the male to the hospital
for evaluation.

23-4622-Resisting by Flight-Hwy 141/0live Blvd

An Officer made a traffic stop at the above location. Upon making contact with the
driver, getting the drivers pedigree information and returning to his vehicle the driver
sped off. It was determined the driver had an active Felony warrant out of St Louis
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County. The driver and vehicle were placed as wanted. Follow up will be conducted by
the Officer.

An Officer responded to Richmond Heights for a prisoner pick up in regard to a
Chesterfield Warrant for Stealing.

Officers responded to calls for service to include alarms, traffic hazards, sick cases,
accidental injuries and suspicious persons.

In addition to the above, Officers located open garage doors, patrolled Jewish facilities
and conducted foot patrols of closed businesses.

DAY WATCH

23-4629 — Missing/ Runaway Juvenile — Eagle Bluff Ct: A 17-year-old female left her
residence sometime during the overnight hours yesterday. Parents woke up to find her
missing. Friends of the juvenile that were contacted advised that the juvenile had been
talking about running away due to problems with her parents. Investigation is ongoing.

23-4631 — Fugitive Arrest — EB [-64/ CHF Pkwy: A traffic stop resulted in the driver
being arrested for traffic warrants out of Florissant.

Officers responded to calls for service to include notifications, motor vehicle crashes,
alarms, found property, traffic hazards, motorist assist, sick cases, keep the peace,
suspicious person, trespassing and an abandoned vehicle.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

AFTERNOON WATCH
Beginning:11/04/2023,
1505 21XX HUNTERS CLARKSON _ _
234832 | ding:11/0412023,  |WAY CT WOO0DS 3 4 |Animal Nuisance Dog

1530
Arrested: Taca, Lisa | W | 46 |F
Brief Marrative Description: Off leash and unattended dog defecated in neighbor’s yard.

23-4632 - Animal Nuisance - Hunters Way Ct: An Officer responded to an ongoing
issue regarding a pet repeatedly leaving its owner's property and defecating on a
neighbor's lawn. The victim homeowner had a photograph of the dog in flagrante
delicto. The Officer contacted the dog's owner and issued them a summons to municipal
court.

Lisa Taca 46 Chesterfield
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11/04/23 Nuisance/At Large Dog Chesterfield PD
08/11/23 Moving Vio reduced to Parking $120 Unreg Veh $30 fine Chesterfield PD

06/10/22 Unregistered Veh $35 fine Chesterfield PD
06/02/23 Stealing Pled Guilty to Reduced Charge Health Code Chesterfield PD
09/20/22 Stealing Richmond Heights PD
08/06/21 Providing Liq to Minors PG to reduced Health Code Chesterfield PD
04/12/21 Stealing, Trespassing PG $300 fine Chesterfield PD
03/08/21 2-counts Stealing Pending St. Charles City PD
02/12/21 Receiving Stolen Property PG $150 fine Chesterfield PD
06/07/20 Unreg Vehicle, No Auto Ins. Pending Ballwin PD

05/24/20 Rec Stolen Property, Poss of Drug Paraphernalia Chesterfield PD
05/07/15 Stealing warrant St. Louis CO
12/05/14 Felony Stealing Guilty SES Probation Richmond Heights PD
04/19/14 Fel Possession of Drugs SES Probation St, Charles Co SO

04/07/14 Distribute of Deliver Fel Drugs Guilty 10-yrs prison St. Charles Co SO
SES Probation in lieu of prison
Distribute or Deliver Felony Drugs Guilty SES Prob

09/20/12 St. Charles Co SO

iy

Taca’s Chesterfield home
I’m not sure why a convicted drug dealer and habitual thief keeps getting reduced

sentences in Chesterfield Municipal Court, but it clearly is not in the public’s best
interest.
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23-4635 - Overdose/CIT - Westknoll Cove: A female overdosed on pain medications in
an attempt to harm herself. Paramedics conveyed the subject to Mercy Hospital for
treatment and a psychiatric evaluation.

Officers responded to calls for disturbances, suspicious vehicles, sick cases, motor
vehicle crashes, and others. Officers also conducted proactive traffic enforcement and
regular patrols of neighborhoods and businesses.

SUNDAY NOVEMBER 5, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-4638-Suicide-Lydia Hill

Officers responded to a suicide in the Watermark Apartments. The subject died from a
self-inflicted gunshot wound. Family members were notified, and the Medical Examiner
picked up the remains.

Beginning:11/05/2023,
0251
Ending:11/05/2023,
0256

Creve Coeur
Crossing Ln & 1 1
Toreador Dr

Property Damage to

23 4640 Vehicle

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subject threw a metal pipe at victim's windshield. Victim elected not to prosecute; cost for all damages
was paid by subject's mother.

23-4640-Property Damage-Olive Blvd and Toreador

Officers responded for a report of a suspicious person who had thrown a pipe and
damaged the windshield of a passing vehicle. The Driver of the vehicle stopped and
followed the person. Police arrived on scene and located the suspect. The suspect had
numerous mental issues. The mother of the suspect immediately paid for the windshield
on scene. The suspect was then taken to Mercy for an evaluation. The victim did not
want to prosecute and was generally concerned for the wellbeing of the suspect.

Officers handled calls for service to include alarms, suspicious persons/vehicles, assist
invalid, accidental injuries and a traffic hazard.

Officers also continued to conduct extra patrols of Jewish Facilities.

DAY WATCH
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23-4629 — UPDATE Missing/Runaway Juvenile — Eagle Bluff Ct: In reference to this
report taken yesterday (11/4/23) the juvenile has returned home unharmed. The
missing/runaway entry was cancelled.

23-4641 — CIT — Peach Hill Ct: A resident was having a mental health crisis and was
transported to Mercy hospital for an evaluation.

Beginning:11/05/2023,
1436 Baxter Rd &

234643 e/ ding:11/05/2023.  |Clayton Rd
1437

Arrested: Fitzgerald, Gerald |[W | 33| M

Brief Narratwe Description: Call for intoxicated subJect driving a vehicle resulted in a traffic stop and DWI

23-4643 — DWI - Clayton/ Baxter: Officers responded to the Phl”lpS 66 for a report of
an intoxicated driver. Officers’ investigation revealed that the driver was intoxicated. The
driver was arrested and transported to the station for booking. Officers’ investigation is
currently ongoing.

Gerald Fitzgerald 33

3 3 DWI Alcohol

11/05/23 DWI Chesterfield PD
10/07/23 No Vehicle Insurance St. Louis Co PD
12/05/22 Speeding 20-25 over limit FTA Warrant Webster Groves PD
05/14/22 2 cts Criminal Ord Vio reduced to Littering $700 fine  Shrewsbury PD
01/17/22 Stealing Probation Revoked Warrant Crestwood PD
08/23/21 Criminal Ord Vio reduced to Littering $100 fine Shrewsbury PD
03/15/18 Fail to Display Lic Plates, Fine MO Hwy Patrol

05/17/10 Felony Assault SES Probation in lieu of 5-yrs prison  Arnold PD
06/19/12 120 days Shock Prison

03/18/10 Possession Drug Para 2-days jail MO Hwy Patrol

01/14/09 Burglary, Fel Stealing 1-year jail St. Louis Co PD

Officers responded to calls for service to include illegal parking, sick cases, motor
vehicle crashes, suspicious persons, check the welfare, car fire, keep the peace,
disturbance, traffic signal malfunction and alarms.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

AFTERNOON WATCH
Beginning:11/05/2023,

23 4645 1557 18XXX OUTLET |Saint Louis Premium |CHESTERFIELD 5 4 Larceny under $750
Ending:11/05/2023, BLVD Outlets BLUE VALLEY Shoplifting

1558
Arrested: Morgan, Tia|B |36 | F
Brief Narrative Description: Subject suspected of shoplifting was located during canvass.
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23-4645 - Stealing - Outlet Blvd: SEU Officers responded to a report of a female
stealing from a store at the Outlet Mall. Officers located the female and discovered that
she was in possession of the stolen property. Officers arrested the female and booked
her at the station. The stolen items were returned to the store.

Tia Morgan 36

11/05/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
09/05/23 Peace Disturbance St. Louis Co PD
12/22/22 Stealing $250 fine Manchester PD
02/21/20 Fail to Obey Trf Control Sign $67 fine St. Louis Co PD
04/28/17 Disobey Stop Sign $66 fine, Fail to Dim Headlights Charlack PD
06/28/16 Speeding 11-15 over limit $72 fine St. Ann PD
11/25/09 Speeding 16-19 over limit $74 fine MO Hwy Patrol

Beginning:11/05/2023,
1545
Ending:11/05/2023,
1600

182X OUTLET
BLVD

CHESTERFIELD
BLUE VALLEY

Saint Louis Premium
Outlets

Larceny Over $750
23 4644 Shoplifting

5 4

Arrested: N/A | | |

Brief Narrative Description: Two unknown subjects stole over $750 worth of merchandise.

23-4644 - Stealing - Outlet Blvd: While SEU Officers were arresting the female in the
above report, another store reported a theft. Sector Officers responded but the suspects
fled the scene before their arrival. The investigation is ongoing.

23-4647 - Warrant Cancellation: A suspect in custody at St. Peters posted the bond for
their Chesterfield Warrant.

Beginning: 11/05/2023,

HERMAN
234648 [ . ;J;%gza éf’%x OLIVE STEMME 4 2 |Liquor Violation MIP
nding: - COMPLEX

1823
Arrested: Lewarne, Dominic [W [ 18| M
Brief Marrative Description: Arrested subject and a juvenile were intoxicated in public and stole from a nearby gas station.

23-4648 - Liquor Violation - Olive Blvd: Officers responded to a report of two
suspicious and possibly intoxicated individuals. Upon arriving at the scene Officers
found two suspects, under the age of 21, in possession of alcoholic beverages. Officers
released the 17-year-old suspect to his mother after he was evaluated by EMS. Officers
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cited the 18-year-old suspect and conveyed him home. An adult guardian was home to
care for the suspect. The juvenile will be referred to family court.
Dominic Lewarne 18

e

11/05/23 Stealing, Minor in Poss of Intoxicants Chesterfield PD
MONDAY NOVEMBER 6, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

An Officer responded to Richmond Heights for a prisoner pick up. The prisoner later
posted bond.

Officers responded to 14701 Olive Blvd (Surrey Place) for a report of smoke in a
patient's room. Upon arrival, there was a strong smell of smoke. The Fire
Department shut the breaker off to the room. They were unable to determine the
source of the smell.

Offices handled calls for service to include alarms, sick cases, accidental injuries and
suspicious persons.

DAY WATCH
Beginning:10/24/2022, 17XXX
1023 Harassment/Threat
234854 Nending:11/052023,  |oRDOEWAY WILDHORSE S |4 |intemet

0000

Arrested: N/A | | |

Brief Marrative Description: Unknown subject threatened to burn down juvenile victim's house when she refused to send him pictures
of herself.

23-4654 - Harassment - Bridgeway Dr - Juvenile victim reported a subject she had
been chatting with online for several months began making several threats to her, her
family and friends, and harassing her via messaging app. Report forwarded to the
juvenile Detective

Officers responded to alarms, sick cases, injuries, traffic collisions, check the welfare,
911 hang-ups, suspicious persons/ vehicles, and keep the peace.
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AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:10/11/2023, WATERMARK AT

1929 16200 LYDIA Larceny under $750
234656 e/ 4ing:10/11/2023,  |HILLDR CHESTERFIELD 16 2 |from Mailbox

2200

Arrested: N/A| | |
Brief Narrative Description: Amazon package stolen from apartment complex mailroom.

23-4656 Larceny: A resident responded to the station to report an Amazon package
containing electronics stolen from the mail room of his apartment complex. Officer
conducting further investigation.

23-4658 Motor Vehicle Crash: A motorcycle traveling on highway 40 near the Daniel
Boone Bridge struck debris in the roadway causing the vehicle to fall over. The driver
had minor injuries but the passenger may have a broken leg. A traffic officer responded
to the scene and conducted the investigation.

23-4659 Warrant Arrest: During a traffic stop on Highway 40 at Boones Crossing, the
driver was found to have warrants out of O’Fallon PD for traffic charges. The driver
was arrested, conveyed to the station, and booked. He was placed in a holdover cell to
await pickup from O’Fallon.

Officers also answered other calls for service to include alarms, suspicious persons, and
motorist assists.

TUESDAY NOVEMBER 7, 2023
MIDNIGHT SHIFT

23-4660/23-4662/23-4665 — Repossessed Vehicles — Multiple vehicles were
repossessed overnight, resulting in reports for towed vehicles.

23-4663 — Prisoner Pickup - A subject was transported from the Manchester PD and
booked at Chesterfield for her warrants related to traffic charges.

Other calls for service included a motorist assist, sick case, suspicious vehicle, lift
assist, harassment and a vehicle crash.

DAY WATCH
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Beginning:11/07/2023,
0130 18X

23 4667 o CHESTERFIELD |Comfort Inn VALLEY VILLAGE
Ending:11/07/2023, | \o60RT RD

0200

o
I~

Assault Domestic

Arrested: Juvenile | | |

Brief Marrative Description: Victim stated that during a verbal argument, juvenile subject punched her in the arms and face.

23-4667 - Assault - 18375 Chesterfield Airport Rd (Comfort Inn) - A 17 yr old subject
struck his 18 yr old girlfriend causing minor injuries. The juvenile suspect was released
to the custody of his mother. Case will be forwarded to Family Court.

Beginning: 11/07/2023,
1028 6X THF BLVD Dick's Sporting CHESTERFIELD Larceny under $750

Ending:11/07/2023, Goods COMMONS EAST Shoplifting
1031

23 4672

[=3)
S

Arrested: Torregrossa, Angela |B | 37 | F
Flutch, Jayla|B |26 | F

Brief Narrative Description: Call for suspicious persons led to the arrest of two subjects for shoplifting. One subject attempted to flee
on foot.

23-4672 - Larceny/ resisting arrest - 64 THF Blvd (Dick's Sporting Goods) - Officers
responded to Dick's Sporting Goods for two subjects who were actively stealing
merchandise. One subject ran from officers but was quickly apprehended. The other
subject was arrested without incident.

Angela Torregrossa 37 St. Ann

11/07/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
09/30/23 Unregistered Vehicle, No Veh Ins Breckenridge Hills PD
09/14/23 No Veh Ins, Defective Veh Equipment Florissant PD
08/04/23 Unregistered Vehicle, No Veh Insurance St. Ann PD

09/09/22 Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $116 fine Overland PD

Jayla Flutch 26

11/07/23 Stealing, Resisting Arrest Chesterfield PD
03/04/22 Moving Vio to Parking Vio $170 fine Brentwood PD
07/19/21 Speeding 21-25 over limit St. Ann PD
03/20/21 Speeding 31-35 over limit $266 fine Town & Country PD
03/16/21 Moving Vio to Loud Muffler $116 fine Woodson Terrace PD
11/05/20 Speeding 20-25 over limit FTA Warrant Hazelwood PD
11/09/19 Speeding 11 over limit Breckenridge Hills PD
08/01/19 Speeding 18 mph over, No Veh Ins Breckenridge Hills PD
05/28/19 Moving Vio reduced to Loud Muffler $160 fine Rock Hill PD

Moving Vio reduced to Loud Muffler $60 fine
02/09/19 DWI, Obstructing Traffic MO Hwy Patrol
12/20/18 Unregistered Vehicle Fine Normandy PD

12/20/18 Fail to Yield to Egh Veh, Unreg veh, Defective Equip Breckenridge Hills PD
Possession of Marijuana
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06/05/14 Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $190 fine Bel Ridge PD
03/01/14 Peace Disturbance Richmond Heights PD

23-4674 - CIT - Arnage Dr - A subject was having suicidal thoughts while at work. She
was conveyed to Mercy Hospital for evaluation.

Beginning:11/07/2023,
23 4675 1217 15XXX CLAYMOMNT 3 3 Harassment/Threat
Ending:11/07/2023, DENWOOCDS DR WOQODS Phone
1233
Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: During a phone conversation, victim's ex-husband threatened to kill her

23-4675 - Harassment - Denwoods - The victim reported she was receiving
threatening texts from her ex-husband. Investigation ongoing.

23-4676 - CIT/ Attempted Suicide - Ridge Trail Dr. - A subject tried to overdose on
Ambien in an attempt to end her life. She was conveyed to Mercy Hospital.

Officers responded to traffic crashes, alarms, sick cases, accidental injuries, and
suspicious person/ vehicles.

AFTERNOON WATCH

Beginning:11/07/2023,
1511 164 Hwy E & Long 6 4
Ending:11/07/2023, Rd
1511

23 4677 False Declaration

Arrested: Gaddis, Cannon |W |20 | M

Brief Narrative Description: During a traffic stop for speeding, driver presented a fake driver's license.

Cannon Gaddis 20

Beginning: 11/06/2023,

23 4678 2200 21XX TERRIMILL SYCAMORE 3 3 Harassment/Threat
Ending:11/07/2023, TER PLACE Phaone
1544

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Former employee called victim numerous times, sent threatening text messages, and left harassing
comments on his social media.

23-4678 Harassment: A resident on Terrimill Terrace reported a former employee
keeps on sending him unwanted messages with some being threatening in

nature. Victim did get a restraining order today but it has not been

served. Investigating officer attempting to contact suspect and arrange an interview.

An officer responded to St. Louis City to pick up a subject for Failing to Appear on

Stealing charges. He was arrested, conveyed to the station, and will be given a new
court date when released.
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A SEU officer responded to Richmond Heights to pick up a subject who had a POI for a
stealing incident. She was arrested, transported to the station, and made a
statement. She was then booked and released pending application of warrants.

A resident brought a dog to the station to have its chip read to identity its owner. The
information was obtained and the dog was reunited with its owner.

Officers also patrolled retail areas, businesses, and neighborhoods throughout the shift.

REGISTERED SEX OFFENDER MOVED TO CHESTERFIELD On September 25,
2008 Ricco J Epley was arrested by the Wright City Police for Statutory Rape and
Sodomy of a 13-year-old girl. He pled guilty on 02/02/10 and was sentenced to five
years in prison. He was also tagged as a registered Sex Offender.

His current Sex Registered filing shows he now lives in Chesterfield on Park Forest
Drive. He previously was living in lowa.

‘ Alert Details

Offender name: Ricco Jerome Epley
Alias(es):

Offense(s): Stat Rape-1st Deg-pers Under 14

10/17/15 Violation of Lifetime Supervision SES Probation St. Louis City PD
09/25/08 Statutory Rape & Sodomy 5-years prison Wright City PD

CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
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Pause (k)

NEW POLICE CHIEF ANNOUNCED: Chesterfield announced the upcoming
appointment of the 34-year-old department’s second police chief at the City Council
meeting. Replacing the city’s original and first chief, Ray Johnson, will be Capt. Cheryl
Funkhouser.

Capt. Funkhouser started her police career with the University City Police Department
and has been with Chesterfield for over 30 years. She has her masters degree in
Public Safety and in a graduate of the FBI Academy outside of Washington, DC.

The appointment of an existing command officer is a good move. When you hire an
outsider they have a tendency to make rapid changes, which are not needed in
Chesterfield.

This is from the City’s website on her background with the city:

Throughout the course of her police career, she has served as a Field Training Officer, Bicycle
Patrol Officer and D.A.R.E. officer. She has served as a department instructor in the topics of
Firearms, Defensive Tactics, Force on Force, Racial Profiling, Officer Safety, Fair and Impartial
Policing and Officer Wellness — Surviving Secondary Trauma. She also served as an instructor
at the St Louis County and Municipal Police Academy as a Field Training Instructor trainer.
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After the announcement of the retirement of Ray Johnson, Capt. Funkhouser already
had strong support among councilpersons.

She will be the only current woman police chief in St. Louis County. As a 30-year law
enforcement veteran including and as an ast. and acting police chief, | think this is a
very good move by the City Council.

Here is a press release from the City on the Apppointment of Capt. Funkhouser to chief:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

City of Chesterfield Appoints Second Chief of Police in City’s History

CHESTERFIELD, Mo., Nov. 7, 2023.— In a meeting held Monday, November 6, the City Council
unanimously consented to Mayor Bob Nation’s appointment of Captain Cheryl Funkhouser as the
Chesterfield Police Department’s next Chief of Police following Chief Ray Johnson’s announcement in
September of his intent to retire in early 2024.

Captain Funkhouser will serve as the City of Chesterfield’s second Chief of Police in the city’s history.
Chief Ray Johnson’s 35-year tenure dates back to Chesterfield’s incorporation in 1988.

Captain Funkhouser began her law enforcement career in 1993 with the City of University City Police
Department. Captain Funkhouser joined the City of Chesterfield in 1995 where she has served the
Chesterfield community for 28 years in several community-facing and leadership roles. Beginning her
career with Chesterfield as a patrol officer and community affairs specialist, Captain Funkhouser grew
into her position within the Chesterfield Police Department after being promoted to sergeant and
supervising the Bureau of Community Affairs and the Bureau of Uniformed Patrol. Over 12 years, she
earned promotions from sergeant to lieutenant and then to captain, where she has served as
Commander of the Division of Operational Support since 2017.

During her time with the City of Chesterfield, Captain Funkhouser continued her education by earning
her Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management from Lindenwood University in 2008, graduating
from the FBI National Academy — Session 279 in 2020, and earning her Master of Public Safety from the
University of Virginia in 2022.

Former Chief of Police Ray Johnson will spend the final months of his career advising Captain Funkhouser
in her transition into Chesterfield’s next Chief of Police.
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MAYOR ANNOUNCED NOVEMBER 6™ PARTH PATEL DAY HONROING TEENAGE
CRICKET PLAYER Patel is a 17-year-old Principia Senior, from Chesterfield who is on
a Nation under-21 Cricket team. Below is the from the proclamation:

Parth Patel was born and raised in the City of Chesterfield and
resides at 934 Silver Buck Ln. He is currently enrolled as a Senior
at Principia School; and,

WHEREAS, Parth is honored as one of the first male cricketers to represent
from the State of Missouri at any Cricket World Cup. He began
playing cricket at the age of eight showing his passion for the sport
from an early age. Parth was among the first six kids to join the
American Cricket Academy and Club (ACAC) when it was
established in 2015; and,

WHEREAS, Parth’s cricket journey evolved from playing recreational cricket in
St. Louis to competing in national tournaments across various
cities in the United States including Chicago, Dallas, Houston and
the Bay Area.; and,

WHEREAS, Parth gained international exposure by playing in the Caribbean,
England, India and Canada, which provided valuable experience
and exposure to different playing conditions. At the age of 15,
Parth was selected to represent the Midwest Under 19 Zonal team
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in 2019 and competed in the National Championship held in
Houston. In 2023, Parth was selected as the captain of the team
showcasing his leadership qualities and cricketing skills; and,

WHEREAS, In August of 2023, the USA 19 Men’s team won the ICC U19
World Cup Qualifier for the Americas region and will be
competing in the ICC Men’s U19 Cricket World Cup in Sri Lanka
in early 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Bob Nation, Mayor of the City of Chesterfield, do hereby
proclaim November 06, 2023 as

PARTH PATEL DAY
In the City of Chesterfield

And on behalf of the City of Chesterfield, | wish to formally convey my congratulations
to Parth Patel for this very noteworthy accomplishment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE HERETO SET MY HAND AND CAUSED THE
OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD TO BE AFFIXED THIS 6™
DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023.

Bob Nation, Mayor

MORE ON THE PASSING OF DEAN CHRISTOPHER Dean Christopher died in his
sleep on October 28 at his and his wife’s Florida home. We ran an obit in last week’s
newsletter listing many of Dean’s accomplishments as an entertainer. This week we
have some links to Dean at various gigs. However, we were unable to find a full link to
Dean’s most requested performance...The 12 Days of Christmas...where he starts off
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on the first day as John Wayne. Other days feature Frank, Dean and Sammy, Jerry
Lewis, Jimmy Steward and more.

This one of Dean performing as Elmer Fudd and Porky Pigg doing I've Got You Under
My Skin...had the musicians behind him laughing so hard they quit playing.

https://www.facebook.com/jim.manley.96/videos/1985460428503808

eawith the Rt 66 Jazz Orchestra big band
https://www.facebook.com/reel/669679958472429

Dean in Ole Naples

https://www.facebook.com/100000677083427/videos/pcb.7009375075786531/1039221

570724902
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https://www.facebook.com/jim.manley.96/videos/1985460428503808
https://www.facebook.com/reel/669679958472429
https://www.facebook.com/100000677083427/videos/pcb.7009375075786531/1039221570724902
https://www.facebook.com/100000677083427/videos/pcb.7009375075786531/1039221570724902
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Dean singing at church
https://www.facebook.com/cathlynn.zehner/videos/10212054487877729

. Dean singing That’s Life with the Rt 66 Orchestra

https://www.facebook.com/reel/1036734210676009

Dean singing If | Ruled the World at the Jazz Heaven Series in

Florissant

https://www.facebook.com/100000235836154/videos/pcb.2327006563983849/2326922
717325567
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https://www.facebook.com/cathlynn.zehner/videos/10212054487877729
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1036734210676009
https://www.facebook.com/100000235836154/videos/pcb.2327006563983849/2326922717325567
https://www.facebook.com/100000235836154/videos/pcb.2327006563983849/2326922717325567

Dean singing Without a Song

https://www.facebook.com/reel/1025118808505152

Dean and Kermit duo What a Wonderful World in
Church.

https://www.facebook.com/reel/1025118808505152

Dean on the Sunny Side of the Street

https://www.facebook.com/dean.christopher.169/videos/3578669992190407
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https://www.facebook.com/reel/1025118808505152
https://www.facebook.com/reel/1025118808505152
https://www.facebook.com/dean.christopher.169/videos/3578669992190407

Dean sings Misty at the Gaslight Jazz Club

https://www.facebook.com/victoria.churchill.73/videos/10211713674915874

DEAN’S CHRISTMAS SHOW

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rpNIGKKx5Q0
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https://www.facebook.com/victoria.churchill.73/videos/10211713674915874
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rpNIGkKx5Q0

Dean Christopher is with Victoria Churchill.

CRARIHD "9 Dean with wife Victoria Churchill

CARTOONS

| Use the following in a Hoosior 6?0%?
| sentence: Hoosier,
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At the Borkville, Idaho, annual
Ironman Competition.
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FLIP |

THE FAR-RIGHT WEEK IN REVIEW
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